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In June I passed the examinations of the Dominion 
Council, and I have an appointment as senior interne at this 
institution until June 1st, 1934.

If I am so fortunate as to receive any consideration 
for such an appointment as I have applied for, references will no 
doubt be required. Mine are as follows

Dean of the Faculty of Medicine.A. T. Mathers 
Dr. G.F. Stephens - Superintendent of the Winnipeg

General Hospital.
Professor of Pathology.
Professor of Gynacology & Obstetrics. 
Professor of Ivledieine.
Professor of Surgery.
Professor of Physiology.
Associate Professor of Gynacology 

& Obstetrics.

William Boyd 
D. 3. McKay 
C. R. Gilmour 
B. J. Brandson 
V.E.K. Moorehouse - 
J. D. McQueen

Assistant Professor of Obstetrics.F. G. MeGuinness

Hoping that this application will receive your earnest
consideration,

I remain, Sir,
Respectfully yours,

(Sgd.) John T. Farr.
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